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To: Cathy Swanson-Rivenbark; Peter Iglesias; Frank Fernandez 

From: Craig E. Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables  

RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Zika Operational Plan 

Date: August 3, 2016 

As discussed at today's meeting, and following consultation with the Mayor (consistent with 
section 6 of the City Charter and state law), it is my opinion and interpretation that the City has 
the full authority provided in section 252.38 of the Florida Statutes, section 6 of the City Charter, 
and related provisions in the City Code, to implement its Zika Operational Plan and take any 
other action appropriate to address the health advisories and alerts, including from the CDC,
relating to the Zika virus in the Miami-Dade County area. As indicated, I spoke with the Mayor 
by phone, who agrees and is copied. This opinion is issued pursuant to section 2-20l(e)(I) and 
(8) of the City Code, as well as section 2-584 of the Procurement Code. 



From: Leen, Craig 
To: Paulk, Enga; Chen, Brigette 
Subject: FW: Zika Operational Plan 
Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 4:40:48 PM 
Attachments: image001.png 
Importance: High 

Please publish. 

Craig E. Leen, City Attorney 
Board Certified by the Florida Bar in 
City, County and Local Government Law 
City of Coral Gables 
405 Biltmore Way 
Coral Gables, Florida 33134 
Phone: (305) 460-5218 
Fax: (305) 460-5264 
Email: cleen@coralgables.com 

From: Leen, Craig 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 4:14 PM 
To: Swanson-Rivenbark, Cathy; Iglesias, Peter; Fernandez, Frank 
Cc: Cason, Jim; Ramos, Miriam; Suarez, Cristina; Gomez, Diana 
Subject: Zika Operational Plan 
Importance: High 

Cathy, Peter, and Frank, 

As discussed at today’s meeting, and following consultation with the Mayor (consistent with section
 6 of the City Charter and state law), it is my opinion and interpretation that the City has the full
 authority provided in section 252.38 of the Florida Statutes, section 6 of the City Charter, and
 related provisions in the City Code, to implement its Zika Operational Plan and take any other action
 appropriate to address the health advisories and alerts, including from the CDC, relating to the Zika
 virus in the Miami-Dade County area. As indicated, I spoke with the Mayor by phone, who agrees
 and is copied. This opinion is issued pursuant to section 2-201(e)(1) and (8) of the City Code, as well
 as section 2-584 of the Procurement Code. 



Craig E. Leen, City Attorney 
Board Certified by the Florida Bar in 
City, County and Local Government Law 
City of Coral Gables 
405 Biltmore Way 
Coral Gables, Florida 33134 
Phone: (305) 460-5218 
Fax: (305) 460-5264 
Email: cleen@coralgables.com 
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